y#Haringey Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Pensions Committee

THURSDAY, 19TH MARCH, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ADVISOR WILL BRIEF ALL MEMBERS OF THE PENSIONS
COMMITTEE, PRIOR TO THE MEETING, AT 18:30HRS

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Adje, Beacham, Basu, Butcher,
Thompson and Wilson

IN ATTENDANCE: Howard Jones, Roger Melling, David Fishman and Earl
Rambharacksingh

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered under agenda item 9.



3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the Pensions Committee held on 29 January
2009.

5. FUND PERFORMANCE REPORT (PAGES 5 - 22)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to consider the latest performance data for the
Pensions Fund and for each of the Fund'’s investment managers.

6. ATTENDANCE BY FUND MANAGERS

Attendance and presentations by Fund Managers for a 10 minute presentation and 15
minutes of questions from Trustees, the Advisor to Trustees and the Chief Financial
Officer.

7:20pm — Capital;
7:45pm — ING;
8:10pm — Fidelity;
8:35pm — Bernstein.

7. FUND ADMINISTRATION UPDATE (PAGES 23 - 30)

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive, People and Organisational Development, to
consider regulatory changes affecting the administration of the Local Government
Pension Scheme together with relevant issues covered in circulars issued by the
Local Government Pensions Committee (LGPC) and Department for Communities
and Local Government (DCLG),



8.  ADMISSION AGREEMENT FOR WORKFORCE FACILITIES LTD (PAGES 31 - 34)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive, People and
Organisational Development, to approve the admission of Workforce Facilities Ltd as
transferee admitted body participating in the Haringey Council Pension Fund from 1%
April 2009.

9. ANY NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor Tel: 020 8489 2615

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 11 March 2009



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 JANUARY 2009

Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Beacham, Basu, Butcher, Thompson, Wilson,
Howard Jones and Melling

Apologies Councillor Adje, David Fishman and Earl Ramharacksingh

Also Present Howard Jones (Independent Financial Adviser) and Roger Melling.

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRPP64. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Adje, David
Fishman and Earl Ramharacksingh.

PRPP65.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

PRPP66. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Clir Basu declared a personal interest as a member of the Haringey
Pension Scheme.

Cllr Rahman Khan declared a personal interest, being a member of the
Haringey Pension Scheme, as well as from time to time attending
training events, conferences / seminars etc, at which some of the Fund
Managers, the Custodian, investment adviser or actuary may have
contributed directly or indirectly.

Cllr Wilson declared a personal interest in respect of his employment by
the National Association of Pension Funds.

PRPP67.| UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the unrestricted minutes of the meeting held on 1 December 2009
be agreed and signed by the Chair.

PRPP68.| UPDATE ON ASSET ALLOCATION ISSUES

By way of introduction, the Chair emphasised the importance for all
Trustees of maintaining a long-term view of the Pension Fund but also of




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 JANUARY 2009

the need of being aware of fluctuations in the value of the assets in the
shorter-term for taking immediate action, if any. It was noted that this
was a complex task which required care and expertise.

The Committee received a report from the Chief Financial Officer,
followed by a presentation by David Crum and David Hager of Hewitt on
asset allocation, and the risks and benefits of the options available.
Hewitt recommended that the Committee look further into the possibility
of adopting an active asset allocation rebalancing strategy. This would
help the Committee to discharge its duties, particularly in the current
unprecedented market conditions.

In response to questions from the Committee about the mechanisms
involved, it was reported that the current asset allocation position would
be reported to the Committee on a quarterly basis and that all asset
allocation decisions would be made by the Committee for
implementation via the passive manager, with advice being provided by
the investment advisers, independent adviser and officers.

The Committee asked about how the proposals for managing asset
allocation would relate to the work of the Fund Managers. Hewitt
reported that the Fund Managers focused on specific portfolios and did
not look at asset allocation issues; the proposed approach would be to
look at asset allocation issues across the Fund.

In response to concerns raised regarding the effect of such an approach
on the transparency of the process, it was suggested that reporting on
the current asset holdings against the strategic level on a quarterly basis
and assessing whether any adjustments needed to be made would
increase transparency. This would introduce a mechanism for reviewing
asset allocation regularly and addressing any imbalances against the
original strategy in light of market conditions, at present there was no
opportunity to address these issues.

The independent financial adviser emphasised that an asset allocation
rebalancing strategy would increase the range of options and the
number of opportunities for the Committee to take action, and that the
Committee could then take decisions on a regular basis about whether
they wished to make any changes to the asset allocation. This would
offer Trustees greater flexibility in responding to market conditions.

Concerns were expressed regarding any move towards more active
management of the Fund, and it was suggested that caution be
exercised. Committee members requested further information on the
risks and additional costs associated with any strategy for managing
asset allocation in the medium term, before a final decision could be
made. In terms of costs, Hewitt and the Chief Financial Officer reported
that a competitive process could be used to identify the service provider
with best value. Costs incurred by adopting such a strategy should be
offset by improvements in the returns.

The Chief Financial Officer reported that, if the Committee was minded




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 JANUARY 2009

to explore the proposed course of action further, a more detailed paper
would be presented at the next Committee meeting.

The Chair reported that he felt that the proposed approach offered a
structure for addressing variances against the strategy and ‘course
correction’ for the Pension Fund. The Chair emphasised that it was
important for the Trustees to scrutinise any potential costs associated
with medium term asset allocation, and requested that the contract for
investment advice be examined to ascertain whether the service could
be provided under the terms of the existing contract without any
additional cost in respect of advice from the new Investment Advisor.

Taking into account the comments made in the discussion and, on the
basis of the approach proposed by the Chair and Chief Financial officer
and agreed by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

i) That a report be brought to the Pensions Committee giving
detailed proposals for an asset allocation rebalancing strategy
including costs.

ii) That, regarding the additional costs, the entire process for the
appointment of the new Investment Advisor, including the cost,
be rigorously examined from all angles.

PRPP69.

ANY UNRESTRICTED ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of unrestricted urgent business.

PRPP70.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
RESOLVED

That the public and press be excluded from the meeting for
consideration of item 8 as it contains exempt information as defined in
Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by
Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985); namely information
relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information).

PRPPT71.

EXEMPT MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 1 December 2008 be
agreed and signed by the Chair.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 JANUARY 2009

PRPP72.| ANY EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no exempt items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 20:05 hrs.

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN
Chair




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee 19/03/09

Report Title. Fund Performance update

Report of The Chief Financial Officer

Signed :

Contact Officer : John Hardy — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Noting

1. Purpose of the report

1.1.To consider the latest investment performance data for the Pensions Fund and for
each of the Fund's investment managers.

1.2.This report sets out fund performance to end of December 2008, compares
responsible investments information provided by our Fund Managers and LAPFF
and reports budget management to end of January 2009 (period 10).

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1. Not applicable.




Page 6

4. Recommendations
4.1 That the Fund performance position as at end of December 2008 be noted.

4.2 That responsible investments information provided be noted.

4.3That the budget management position to the end of January 2009 (period 10) be
noted.

5. Reason for recommendations
5.1.This report is for noting.

6. Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary
7.1The annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has declined in

absolute terms by 11.03% per cent up to 31 December 2008, underperformed the
gross benchmark by 2.73% and also underperformed the gross target by 4.37%.

7.2 Overall performance this quarter is above benchmark and above target.
7.3 There has been much volatility in the market over the past period due to a
number of issues. These have impacted upon the performance of our portfolio, are

still ongoing and the position is being monitored carefully.

7.4 In overall terms the budget is on target.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments
8.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. The
consideration of this report falls within the duties on the Committee, acting for the
Administering Authority, in reviewing investment performance generally and the
performance of specific investment fund managers. Such a review must always
take into account the interests of stakeholders and beneficiaries.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1. There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 7

10. Consultation
10.1. Not applicable.

11. Service Financial Comments
11.1 Performance of our Fund Managers is being carefully monitored in the current
volatile market conditions. Regarding our Fund Managers, Bernstein and Capital
are under-performing the most.

11.2 In overall terms the budget is on target. The current surplus is being monitored
carefully so that any net gain is invested at the appropriate time in line with the
agreed investment strategy. The majority of the current years in-house surpluses
are earmarked to fund our private equity investments.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
12.1. Appendix 1 Top ten shares held and fund holdings.
12.2. Appendix 2 Fund performance to 31 December 2008
12.3. Appendix 3 Responsible Investments (Top ten holdings)
12.4 Appendix 4 Responsible Investments (Other holdings)

12.5 Appendix 5 Budget management to end of January 2009.

13 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Northern Trust performance monitoring reports

Fund performance update report to Pensions Committee on 1 December 2008

14 Investment performance reported at the December meeting of Pensions
Committee

14.1 The investment performance of the Pensions fund was last reported to Pensions
Committee in December 2008. That report covered the period up to 30 September
2008, at which time the following points were noted:

e Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the
annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has declined in absolute

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



15.
15.1

15.2

Report Template: Formal Bodies

Page 8

terms by 10.65% per cent up to 30 September 2008, underperformed the gross
benchmark by 3.53% and also underperformed the gross target by 5.17%;

It has been a difficult time for the whole market and two of our Fund Managers are
under-performing in particular; namely Bernstein and Capital. There has been
much volatility in the market over the past period due to a number of issues.
These have impacted upon the performance of our portfolio, are still ongoing and
we are monitoring the position carefully;

Up to the end of September 2008 performance by our Fund Managers in
annualised terms was as follows:

e Bernstein's Global Equity and UK Equity mandates have underperformed
the gross targets by 12.63% and 8.62% respectively;

o Capital’s Equity and Bond mandates are below target by 5.05% and
4.01%,;

« Fidelity’'s Equity and Bond mandates underperformed the gross targets by
2.22% and 1.02% respectively;

e ING are below target by 0.60% but above benchmark by 0.40%.

Investment performance for the combined Fund updated for this quarter

This report shows performance monitoring against the new benchmarks from 1
April 2007 as our current investment structure was largely implemented on 16
March 2007.

Performance of the combined Haringey fund compared to benchmark and target
for the three months and annualised 21 months periods to end of December 2008
are shown below. The target is shown gross of Fund Managers fees and assumes
that returns above benchmark are achieved evenly throughout the year.

3 months to end of | 21 months to end

December 2008 of January 2009
(annualised)

% %

Overall fund performance (3.50) (11.03)
Benchmark (3.99) (8.30)
Performance versus benchmark 0.49 (2.73)
Overall fund performance (3.50) (11.03)
Target (3.58) (6.66)
Performance versus target 0.08 (4.37)




15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

Report Template: Formal Bodies

Page 9

This shows that in the 21 months period to December 2008:

e  The annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has decreased
in absolute terms by 11.03%, the fund under performed the new benchmark
by 2.73% and under performed the target by 4.37%;

e The annualised position has marginally improved since that report to the last
meeting with the under performance versus target reducing from (5.17) to
(4.37).

Appendix 1 shows the following for the combined fund as at end of December 2008

and 2007 for comparative purposes: (1) top ten shares held and (2) fund holdings.

Fund Manager Performance

Appendix 2 shows for each Fund Manager investment performance to end of
December 2008, compared to benchmarks and targets as supplied by our
custodian, Northern Trust. This is the seventh quarter since the new benchmarks
were introduced; consequently we have limited historic data.

The performance targets for each Fund Manager's mandates are shown on the
next page. They denote the percentage annualised annual return above the
benchmark over a rolling 3 year period. The table excludes active currency as we
have not invested in this yet.

We have invested £9.2 million in Pantheon’s private funds to end of December
2008 and is split between the Asia Fund (£0.7 million), European Fund (£3.2
million) and the USA Fund (£5.3 million). Performance numbers received from our
custodian are included in Appendix 2 but these performance numbers are not
meaningful until a significant proportion has been invested.



16.4 Targets are set out in the table below and are gross of fees.

Page 10

% Target % actual annualised % actual annualised
above performance performance
benchmark above/(below) above/(below) target in
benchmark in the 21 the 21 months to
months to December December 2008
2008
Bernstein — global equities 3.0 (11.51) (14.51)
Bernstein — UK equities 2.0 (6.86) (8.86)
Capital - equities 2.0 (2.16) (4.16)
Capital - bonds 1.0 (2.93) (3.93)
Fidelity - equities 1.7 (0.25) (1.45)
Fidelity - bonds 0.6 (1.12) (1.72)
ING 1.0 1.21 0.21
Pantheon — private equity 0.75 N/A N/A

16.5 Appendix 2 shows that the equity mandates for Capital and Fidelity have
performed above target in the latest quarter. However the fixed income mandates
for Capital and Fidelity and Bernstein’s mandates were below benchmark in the

latest quarter.

16.6 The latest quarterly meetings took place on 28 January 2009 between each Fund
Manager, John Hardy from Corporate Finance and the Independent Advisor to
Trustees. A summary of the key issues discussed at those meetings is set out

below.
16.6.1 Bernstein

e Performance to date.

[ ]

e Future outlook for markets.

¢ Responsible Investments.
16.6.2 Capital International

¢ Performance to date.

[ ]

e Future outlook for markets.

e Responsible Investments.
16.6.3 Fidelity

e Performance to date.

[

e Future outlook for markets.

L ]

Responsible Investments.

Report Template: Formal Bodies

Volatility in markets (e.g. credit crunch, inflation, bank rate, oil).

Volatility in markets (e.g. credit crunch, inflation, bank rate, oil).

Volatility in the market (e.g. credit crunch, inflation, bank rate, oil).




16.6.4

16.6.5

17.

171

17.2

17.3

18.

18.1

Page 11

ING
e Performance to date.
e Volatility in the property market and future estimated returns.
e Investment opportunities to become fully invested to increased property
benchmark.

Up to the end of December 2008 performance by our Fund Managers in
annualised terms was as follows:

e Bernstein’s Global Equity and UK Equity mandates have underperformed
the gross targets by 14.51% and 8.86% respectively.

e Capital’s Equity and Bond mandates are below target by 4.16% and
3.93%.

e Fidelity’s Equity and Bond mandates underperformed the gross targets by
1.45% and 1.72% respectively.

e ING are above target by 0.21%.

Conclusions

Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the
annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has declined in absolute
terms by 11.03% per cent up to 31 December 2008, underperformed the gross
benchmark by 2.73% and also underperformed the gross target by 4.37%.

It has been a difficult time for the whole market and two of our Fund Managers
are under-performing in particular; namely Bernstein and Capital. There has
been much volatility in the market over the past period due to a number of
issues. These have impacted upon the performance of our portfolio, are still
ongoing and we are monitoring the position carefully.

It is planned to report back to the next meeting of the Committee in June
regarding how Capital International have done compared with the interim targets
and milestones set in December 2008.

Responsible Investments

At Pensions Committee on 23 June 2008 a review of our Responsible Investment
Policy was considered and agreed by Trustees. One of the recommendations was
that officer's monitor the Fund Managers approach to the revised Responsible
Investment Policy. In addition at the September meeting of the Committee it was
requested that in future Fund Managers detail engagement for the Fund'’s top ten
holdings of shares.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7



Page 12

18.2  Appendices 3 and 4 compare responsible investments information provided by our
three core Fund Managers for the quarter ending 31 December 2008 with the
information supplied by LAPFF over the same time period for the Fund’s top ten
holdings of shares (Appendix 3) and engagement with other companies (Appendix
4). Where LAPFF have raised issues in companies where Haringey do not own
shares, then this information has been excluded. This comparison will be made
each quarter going forward as part of this report.

19. Budget Management

19.1 The budget management analysis to period 10 (end of January 2009) is attached in
Appendix 5. In overall terms this shows an under-spend to period 10 of £638k

against the budget profile (plan).

19.2  Significant variances to date are as follows compared to the budget profile (plan) to
period 10:

« transfer values paid, (£695k), and received, £946k, where the volume will vary
by year and timing within the year ;

e pensions and other benefits, (£305k), that is dependent upon the number of
pensioners and benefits payable;

e lump sums, £640k, that is dependent on the number of staff retiring and sums
payable;

« employee, (£1,145k), and employer contributions, (£307k), that are dependent
on the number and grades of staff transferring into and out of the scheme;

« investment management expenses, £1,159k, that are influenced by the timing
of receipt of invoices from Fund Managers and market values;

e investment income, £1,622k, that is dependent upon companies invested in by
our Fund Managers.

19.3  In overall terms the budget is on target. The current surplus is being monitored
carefully so that any net gain is invested at the appropriate time in line with the
agreed investment strategy. The majority of current year's in-house surpluses are
earmarked to fund our private equity investments calls.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8



APPENDIX 1

TOP TEN SHARES HELD

Page 13

As at 31 December 2008 As at 31 December 2007
Percentage of Percentage of
Shares Rank Fund Market Value Rank Fund Market Value
% £'000 % £000
1. BP 1 33 10,359 3 2.1 9,664
2. Shetl 2 3.3 10,336 1 3.2 14,463
3. Vodafone 3 2.8 8,860 2 2.4 10,706
4. HSBC 4 1.9 6,028 9 1.1 5,056
5. Glaxosmithkline 5 1.8 5,731 5 1.5 6,619
6. Astrazeneca 6 1.2 3,672
7. Barclays 7 1.1 3,330 8 1.2 5,320
8.Aviva 8 1.0 3,189 10 1.1 4,972
9, BHP Billiton 9 0.9 2,928
10.Roche 10 0.8 2,672
Royal Bank of Scotland 4 1.7 7,654
HBOS 6 1.4 6,276
Rio Tinto 7 1.2 5,521
FUND HOLDINGS
As at 31 December 2008 As at 31 December 2007
Percentage of Percentage of
Fund Holdings Fund Market Value Fund Market Value
% £'000 % £'000
UK equities 19.8 103,375 254 161,383
Overseas equities 18.6 96,859 22.3 141,786
Pooled investment vehicles 40.8 212,845 34.3 218,129
Index-linked securities 2.8 14,827 4.3 27,112
Fixed interest securities 3.6 18,806 6.4 40,972
Cash 5.4 27,978 2.4 15,046
Property 6.8 35,635 4.9 31,062
Private Equity 2.1 10,838 0.0 -
Totals 100.0 521,164 100.0 635,490




91128 5/£'665 6£0°029 pung jejor
689 44" £18'9 JBUI0
00S'6 00S'6 Aunbe ajeaud 10}
payiewses - yseo asnoy u|
05€'6 05¢'6 000'81 Kuadosd Joj
padJeLLIBS - YSED asnoy u|
(e {99'9) {oe'8) (g0 11) 80°0 (85°¢) (66°c) {0s¢) 629°105 186'6.5 922'565 ejon
VIN VIN ¥IN V/N 1061 (£6°0) (89'1) 181 €801 61L'C Ajnbe syeand - uoayjued
1Z°0 (oe21) (og'8L) (60°21) o¥'L (greL) (ovel) (Gz711) 1986'6¢ G0G'LS $85'9y ONI
(51 (cz9) (£Z'9) (y261) ye ) (£2°2) (zo¢) (16'6) 12¢°12 66282 8z¢e'1e Aunb3 jeqolo - uBisuleg
(98'9) (1esh) (ve2t) (VAR 74 (0e¢) (69°6) BL0oL) (66721) 616'18 G08'LLL LY6'ZEL Ajinb3 Mn- ulsisuieg
<f (1) £9°G €0'G 16 (s¥'1) 60°S 6t $9'€ ¥21'99 06869 62229 awoou| paxi4 - Ayepid
THsyL) (62°2) (6¥'6) (¥2'6) 88°0 (¥8'2) (9z'8) (96°4) 696'601 99G6°9Z1 GLY'0EL seninb3- Alepid
m%m.mv z9'9 96 69 (y2°0) 96 186 88y 01G6'%9 16¥'29 €12'09 swioou| paxi4- eyded
(41171 (28'2) (2£76) (es11) $£°0 (€0°¢) (es€) (69°2) 19€£'001 oyz'seL 068'0¢L seninb3- [eNded
al
% % % % % % % % 0003 0003 0003
800z Joquiedaq | 900z Jequienaq | 800z Joquuaoeq | 800¢ Jequaded | 8002 Jequiadad | 800Z Joquiada( |800¢ 42quisdeq | 800T 4oquisdad | 80'CL'LE 90°€0°'LE L0°€0°LE
1€ 03 2002 judy 1€ 0} 2002 L€ 0} 2002 1€ 0} 2002 IMdY | LE 03 18GOY0 L€ 0} 1800 | 1§ 01J9qop0 | LE 01Jeqolo0 | suopenjea | suoflen|ea | Suopenjea
| 10Bie) snsaan  |lUdy | 10Bie) 9 | udy L abueyo | | abueyo pund | 10Bae} snsieA 1 106.1e1 9, | 9bueyo | abueys pun4y JOEN 1o3IeN FENTI=I
aouewopad Jewyousq % % PajUBIBM aouewiopad Jrewiyousq % % PajyBIRM
pastjenuue (+) 1on0j(-) Jopufn
(+) Jon0j(-) Jopun

$334 40 SSOU9

8002 ¥3gW3I03a 1€ OL IONVINHOIUId ANNA

Z XIGNIddV




[

'1€1°91G°C3

anjeA saleys v/9'68v
piey jenden 96928/ L3
anjeA saJ1eys 009611 L
piay uleisulag asuel||y

‘Hodals ay)

woJy Buisue senssi
dY] Uo ssuodsal

119y} Joj payjse

usaq aAeY ||dYS 8 d4
‘Hodal aoeadussls)

B Ul N0 }9S Se ‘spueg
Je] Yym pajeloosse
3SI) JUSWIISOAUI

‘oleudoidde alaym

posiel oJom SaNsS| JUSWISOAUY
9|gIsuodsay pue ‘SuoiIpuod
DILIOU028 Ul UOIeIOLa)ap
dieys ay) wo.y Buisue

sonss| ssouisng Buluiaouod
Alurew 4g yym aoed uayel

‘v Jouenb

ul siseq @oueulanob

10 [Bl00S ‘|elusWwUolAUS
ue uo juswoabebus Aue

iq Ajjeseuab aiow
pue sAep 06 AJoAs
1SE9| 1B Soluedwod
99)SaAUI Y}IM JOBIUOD
pue anbojeip Buiob
Uuo 9ABY 0} SNURUOD
siebeuew olopiod
pue sjsAjeue Ajinba
J18yy yeyy payodal

OS|VY 'G/6°/GL ‘23 onjeA dieys ay} woly buisue 't Jopenb pue sisAjeue Alinba

— saJeys 00G‘ZSSL senss| ssauisng Buiuloouod | Ul siseq  doueulanob aJay) Jey} pauodal
ploy feuden uonippe Alulew auojepoA Yim aoejd uaye) | JO  [BID0S  ‘[BJUSLLIUOIIAUS aney Ayjjepi4 (%€18°2)
Ul'eysz6e‘L3 anjea- aABY SUOISSNOSIP jeyl papodal | ue uo juswabebus Aue JOAOMOY ¢ PaAIBDal | 12682111 0asn
Ayjapid Aq piay saleys JoUenb | aAeYy ulBisuleg SoUBlY JOASMOY | udyeMapun jou aAeY Aay} s|ielap oioads oN p4O dnolo
£68'9Z¢" |- 9UOJEPOA SIy} AJIAROE ON ‘ poAIBoal sjielep olloads oN | jeu} pepodal aaey [ejded SUOJEePOA '€

"Ajyjuows Jo Apjoam

‘Hodal ayy ‘euabiN 1q Ajjesauab aiow

wiol} Buisiie sanss| Ul SBIIAIIO. JI8Y) Ul POAJOALI pue sAep 06 Aiond

£08‘GE8 L3 3} Uo asuodsal | SYSU JBYJ0 pue |eoijod ay) ‘sanssi 1se9| je saiuedwod

anjen— saleys 99y° /G JiIvy) oy payse | Jayjo Buowe ‘passnosip pue [jpys 99)SOAUI YUM JOBJUOD

pley ulajsuiag adueljly | Usag aney |IBysS B d9 yong [eAoy Jo J821O dAINDaX] pue anbojeip buiob

0S|V "L0L‘6EY' T3 ‘Hodal aoeadusaln JoIUD 9y} yim 1ow 1sAjeue uo 9ABY 0} 9NURUOD

anjeA — saleys | B Ul JNO }8S Sk ‘spueg s, ulgjsulag aoueljly "SUoiIpuod 't Jouenb siobeuew oljouod

0SS L)L pioy repden Je| Y)im pajeloosse JILLIOU0D9 Ul UONEIOoLD}ap ul siseq 9oueuIan0b pue sjsAjeue Alnba
UoIPPe U|'gL ¥ vS L3 3SU JUBWISOAUI dreys ayy wolj Buisue sanss| JO |BIO0S ‘|BjJUBWILOIIAUS J1ay) jey) pauodal (%z8zZ°¢)
0 anjea saleys ayy Buipiebal ssauisng Buipsebau jjIBys ypm ue uo juswabebus Aue aney Ayepi4 /0 0in3
" 76068 PIAY - ANepid l1oUS yum pabebua | ooe|d usye) aABY SUOISSNOSIP JBY] |  UdXEBHapun jou aAey Asy) JOASMOY ¢ panIsoal pJO .4, lIPUS
L 118US yoIng jeAkoy 44dVY1 ¥ 1euenp u| payuodal sey uisulag aouel|y | ey} pauodal aaey |ejide) sjielop oiioads ON yonQ [efoy 'z

Da ‘Alyjuow 10 Apjoom

UOIIPPE Ul'GEZ'eG. 13 oy} Buipiebal 9ABY SuoISSNOsIp jey} pepodal | usyepspun jou aaey Asyy aney Ayepid (%062°¢)
anjeA saleys Gez'eee dg yim pebebus |  sABY uRISUIog SoURl||Y JoAamOoy | ley} papodal aaey jejde) JBABMOY ¢ poAIsoal Gz '0asn
piey Aynepid -dg 44dV1 ¥ J8uenp uj ‘ peAi@oal sjiejap olj10ads ON s|iejop oyoads oN piIO d9 '}
20-Z1L-1¢ juswebebug juswabebug pung jejol

je stabeuepy pund Aq juswebebug JUBLIISOAU] JUBWIISOAU| jo abejudoiad
pIdy anjep g sateys JuswisaAu] ajqisuodsay a|qisuodsay jo sjieyad s|qisuodsay 9 sbBuip|oH
sBuipjoq uaj doj | juawabebug 44dv1 JO sjieja( - uldjsuIag asuel|ly — Jeuosjeusau] jeyiden | jo spejaqg — Auiepid uaj doj

¥ Jopenpd AJIA1OY Juswiysaau] ajqisuodsay — sBuipjoH ua] Ajinb3z doj pung uoisuad — ¢ xipuaddy




[4

920905 V3
anjea— saJleys 008'06¢
play uldjsulag aosuel||y

OSIV'ELY'GCe L3

‘o1eudoidde araym

posiel 91oM SONSS| JUsW}SaAU|
ajqisuodsey pue ‘Suolipuod
OILLIOUODd Ul UOIjelola)ap

1se9| 18 saluedwod
99]S9AUI YJIM JOBIUOD
pue anbojeip buiob
U0 9ABY O} SNUIIUOD

sBuipjoH uaj doj

juswabebugy 444V

JO sjieja( - uldsuiag aosueljly

— Jeuojjeusdluj jeyded

jo s|iejaq — Ajjopi4

anjeA — saleys dieys ay) wouy Buisie senssi 'y Jlopenb slebeuew oljogtod

00%'S6 piay jeyden ssouisng BuluIaouoD Ajulew | Ul siseq  ©oUBUISAOD pue s)sAjeue Ajnbe
UOINPPE U|'GEG'9/63 auIpjUNWISOXeID) Yiim 8oeld USYE] | JO  [BIOOS  ‘[BJUSLLUOIIAUS Jiay} ey} papodal (%0Z8°})
anjea- Kyepid oABY SUOISSNOSIP Jey} pauodal | ue uo juswebebue Aue aney Ajepi4 GZ'0dg9 PO
Aq play seseys 88/°G/ Japenb | eAey ulejsuieg soUBl|lY JOASMOY | Usyepapun jou eAey Asyy JOABMOY | POAISOAL |  SUIPUHWSOXE|D
~BuUlyliusoxe|n sIy} AJIAlOoe ON ‘ panleoal sjiejap oiioads oN | Jey) pepodal saey [ejde) sjiejap ouioads oN ‘G

‘Alyiuow 1o Apoem

Iq Ajjelouab aiow

pue sAep 06 AIBAS

1ses| Je saiuedwod

‘ojeudoidde aleym 99)SOAUI YHIM JOBJUOD

‘0E8° L6 V3 posIel 9JOM SONSS| JUSWISAAU| pue anbojeip Buiob

mw anjeA— saJeys 005'ov/ a|qisuodsay pue ‘Suoipuod uo 9ABY 0} 8NUIUOD

PPy uteisuiag aduel|ly 2ILLIOUOJS Ul UOljBIOLS}8p slebeuew ojjopod

[>)) OS|V'211'980°L3 dieys sy} wiolj Buisue ‘t Jouenb pue s)sAjeue Ajnbe
© anjeA — saleys sonss| ssouisng BuluieouoD | Ul SISBq  8dueuIBA0b J1vy1 18Y) pauodal (%¥16°L)
O- 990't91 pioy renden Ajurew DgSH Uim soeld USYE)} | JO  [EID0S  ‘|BJUSLULOJIAUS aney Ajllopl4 (939 Mn) 08
uoljippe UI'€9/'G0G 13 aABY SUOISSNOSIp jey) pepodal | ue uo juswaebebus Aue JoABMOY | paAIaDal ‘0asn oasn
anjen- Apepid Ag piay Jopenb | eABY uIsiSUISg SouBl|Y JOASMOY | usyENapUN jou aAey Asuj s|ie1op oads ON p1O sbuipjoH
saleys 681 '8zz- 09SH siy} AjlAnOE ON * paAlaal s|iejep duoads ON | jey) pepodas aAey jepde) OdSH ¥

‘Ajyyuow Jo Apjeem

Iq Ajjesausb alow

pue skep 06 Aians

1se9) 1e seluedwod

‘g1eldosdde aseym 991SOAUI YlIM J0BJUOD

'G8R° 10293 pasiel alom SaNnss| JUSUIISOAU| pue snbojelp Buiob

anjeA— saJeys 00G°'LZ8'y ajqisuodsay pue ‘Suoljpuod uo 9ABY 0} BNUNUOD

pley ulajsuiag asueljly OILLIOUOJS Ul Uoljelola}ep slebeuew ojjoptod
80-Z1-1¢ juswabebug juswabebuy pund jejol
je siobeuepy pung Aq juswobebuy jusWSaAU] JusWISaAU| Jo abejuasiad
pidy anjeA g saieys juswisaAu] a|qisuodsay a|qisuodsay jo sjiejaqg a|qisuodsay 9 sbuip|oH

uaj doj




¢

LWy'eey'e3

anjeA— saleys 00g£'e8
pioy uisjsuiag adueljly
OSIV'GLL'6YC L3

anjeA — saleys 006y
piey [eyded uoiippe
ul'2£9'2G.3 enjen-
Anjapid Aq piay saleys
£19'0z- edouszel]sy

Jauenb
siy} AjiAoe ON

‘ojeudoidde assym

pasiel 9JoM SBNSS! JUBW}SaAU|
a|qisuodsay pue ‘Suolipuod
OILLUOUODS U} Uoljelolalap

dieys ayy wouy Buise senssi
ssauisng Bujuiaouod Aulew
BosUSZRIISY Yum aoejd usse)
aABY SUOISSNOSIP ey} pauodal
aAey uigjsulog aoueljly Jaramoy
‘ paAieoal sjiejap oiioads oN

‘v Jayenb
ur siseq  @oueusanob
JO |Bl00S  ‘|BJUSWIUOIIAUS

ue uo juswebebus Aue
uayepnapun jou aney Asyy
1ey) pepodal aney |elded

1seaj je sajuedwod
99]SaAUl UJIM JOBJUOD
pue anbojeip Buiob
uo 9ABY 0} 9NUUOD
slebeuew oijouod
pue sisAjeue Alinba
Jiay) Jey papodal
aney Ajjepid
Janamoy ¢ paAiedal
sjielap ouoads ON

2s°8Gz piay jeyde) Kjuiew eAIAy Yim aoejd Uaye) | 10 [e100s  ‘[BJUSLUUOIIAUD 118y} 18y papodal
uonippe Ui'¥59'263 aABY suoissnosip jey) pepodal | ue uo juswebebus Aue aney Ajjepid (%E1L0°1L)
anjen- Apjepid Aq piay ‘Jopenb | aABY uIB)SUIaE 90URIY JOABMOY | Uaseuspun jou aaey Asyy JaAaMoy ¢ paAieoal GZ'0dgo
saleys zy/‘cz- BAIAY siy} AJAOE ON * paAlaDal sjiejop ouoads oN | jeu) peuodal sAey jended sjiejop olj10ads oN pIO BAIAY ‘@

‘Aqiuows 10 Apjoam

iq Ajjesauab aiow

pue shep 06 Aans

‘gijeudoldde alaym 1seg| 1e saiuedwod

pasiel 91om SaNSsSs| JUSW)SOAU| 99)SOAUL U}IM JOBJUOD

ajgisuodsay pue ‘SuoipuUod pue anbojeip Buiob

JO¥'0eE'e3 JILLIOUODd U} uojjelouslap Uo 9ABY 0} 9NUHUOD

anjeA— saleys 00L'L2Le dreys sy} wouy buisue slabeuew oljopsod

pjoy uiajsutog sanssi ssauisng Buiuleouod pue sjsAjeue Ajnba

aouelj|y "Saleys ou pjay Ajutew sAejoieg yum aoejd uae) 118y} jeY) pauodal
[eyided "¢g/ g3 anjea- aABY SUOISSNOSIP Jey) papodal aney Ajljapi (%8S0°1)
Aepi4 Aq piay saleys ‘Japenb | aAey ui@IsSulag aouel|ly JeAamoy JaASMOY ¢ paAIBOal G2 '0ddgo
_H £GgLe - SReppieg siyj AjAOE ON * paAlaoal sjiejep oioads oN ‘oljojpod Ul pjay 10N sjiejep ouloads oN | piQ shejieg ‘L

® Alyjuow 1o Apjoem

[5)) iq Ajjeiousb aiow

Da pue sAep 0 Alons

(%991L°L)

G¢'odsn pio
B00UaZRISY ‘9

‘Ajyiuow 1o Apjoam
Iq Ajjesauab aiow

pue sAep 06 Aiana
80-ZL-1L¢ juawabebugy juawabebuy pun4 |ejol
je siabeuep pund Aq juswabebuzy JUSWISOAU| JUDWI}SOAU| Jo abejuasiad
pIoy anjeA @ saileys JUBWI}SAAU| ajgisuodsay a|qisuodsay jo sjielaq ajqisuodsay 9 sBulp|oH

sBuip|joH uaj doj

juawabebug 444V

JO s|ieja( - uldsuiag souel||y

— [euoijeusalu| [eyided

Jo sjiejaq — Ayepi4

uaj doj




saieys
ou pjoy ujalisulag
aouelllY 0vS'129'C3
anjea — saleys
8G1'cZ play jeyiden
UoIIPpPe Ul'€Y6'68Y'2
3 onjen- Ayjepid

‘v Jouenb
U siseq  aoueusonob
JO |BI00S  ‘|BJUSWIUOIIAUD

ue uo juswobebus Aue

1q Ajjelouab alow
pue sAep Qg Alono
1se9| 1e sajuedwod
99)S9AUI Y}IM J0BJU0D
pue anbojelp buiob
Uo 9ABY 0} 8NUIUOD
slobeuew ojjojod
pue sisAjeue Aunba
l1ay 1ey) pepodal
aney Ayiapld

(%8%8°0) AdN
aulayossnuan)

Dana 419

sBuipjoH u9a}] doj

juswabebusy 44dv1

JO sjiejaq - uejsulag asuel|y

— Jeuoijeuiaju] jejiden

Jo sjiejaqg — Ajjopid

Aq play saseys gyv'ee Jauenb uayepnspun jou aAey Aay) JBABMOY ¢ poAIBDal oV
sbulpjoH ays0y sIy} AjAljoe ON ‘oljojuod Ul pjay JON | ey} pepodas aaey [eydeD sjiejap oytoads oN | sBpjH ayooy "0}
‘Ajgiuow Jo Apjoam
Iq Ajjelauab aiow
pue sAep 06 Alone
‘gjeudoudde asoym 1se9| je seluedwod
vZ1L'81523 posiel 9JoM SaNsS| JUBWI)SOAU| 991S9AUI YJIM JOBJUOD
o anjeA— saleys a|gisuodsay pue ‘suoiIpuod pue snbojeip buiob
1y 009'¥61 PloY uleIsusag 2ILUIOUODS Ul UOIjeIoLa}ap 'y lolenb | U0 8ABY 0} SNUNUOD
) @oUBI|Y 0S|V #06'8013 dieys ey} wouy Buisue sanssi ul siseq @oueulonob siebeuew oljoptod
B anjea —saieys 009‘LE ssauisng Bujuiadouoo Ajulew 1O |BIOOS ‘|BJUSWIUOIAUD pue sjsAjeue A}inba
= piey jeuden uonippe uopig dHg upm aoeid uaye) ue uo Juswsbebus Aue 119y} 1By} papodal
ure/6'89l L3 anjea- aAeY SUOISSNOSIP Jey} pauodal | usepapun jou aney Asyy aney Ayjepid (%626°0)
Ayopi4 Ag pjay saleys “Jopenb aABY Ulg)sSuIag aouelllY JoaAemoy | ey} papodas aaey |eyde) JaASMOY ¢ paAIgDal | 0G 'OdSN O1d
gec'06 — uoliid dHY s1y} AyAloe oN * panigoal sjiejap d1j0ads oN s|iejap olj1oads oN uolijjild dH4d '6
‘Ajyiuow Io Apjoam
Iq Ajjesauab siow
pue sAep 06 Alone
‘gjendoidde ataym 15€9| 1B seluedwod
‘04518123 posiel 9Jom SaNSS| JUSWISSAU| 991S9AUI Y}IM 10BJUOD
anjea— saleys / /€665 8|gisuodsay pue ‘SuonIpuod pue anbojelp buiob
play uldlsulag asueljly OILLOUO23 Ul UOIBIOoua)ap uo aABY 0} 9NUIUOD
OS|Y'G88°/00°L3 dieys sy} wouj buisue ‘v Jopend siobeuew oljojiod
anjeA — saJeys sonssl ssauisng BuluisouoD | Ul SISBq  92UBUISAOD pue sisAjeue Aunba
20-21-1€ juswobebuy juswabebug pund jejol
je siabeuepy pung Aq juswabebuy JUBWIISAAU| JUBWIISaAU| Jo abejudoiad
pIoy onjeA g saieys JUSWI}SOAU| dqisuodsay a|qisuodsay jo sjielaq a|qisuodsay 9 sbuip|oH

uaj doy




Page 19

"Ajyjuow 10 Apjosm

80-Z1L-1¢ juswebebug juswabebuy pung jejol

je siebeuepy pung Aq juawabebug JUBWISOAU| JUBWIISOAUY| Jo abejuaoiad
piay anjep g saleys JusWSaAU| ajqisuodsay s|qisuodsay jo sjieyad a|qisuodsay 9 sbuipjoH
sBuipjoq uaj doj | jusweabebuz 44dv JO sjiejaq - ulvjsulag asuel||y — Jeuonjeusalu] jeyiden | jo speyaq — Ajepi4 uaj doj




Page 20

"1€1°91G'23 anjeA
saleys ¢/8'68% pIey
feyideD 969'28.’ L3on|eA
saleys 009'6.7'1L

play ulgjsulag asuel|ly
uonippe Uj'Gez G L3
anjeA saleys ggz'eee
prey Ayepld -dg
‘0££'c63 OnjeA saleys
009°0€ piay [ejiden
uonippe U ZLe'v22° L3
anjeA saieys ¢i+'o9Ly
play Ayijepid — ifeuely

'©68' T3
anjenA saleys £G9'cy

play reyded 05’6983

anjeA saieys
000'SSL PIey ureisuieg
@ouel||Y Uoippe U
B0L'LG3 onjeA

saJeys $91°01 play
Ayijapid - dnoig xeid

buimolb e Jo uoisiosp ayy
aydsap euung ui ajelado
0} S&NUUOD |BJO| "plOM
ay} ul sswibal aaissaldel
}SOw 8y} Jo suo

9)e1ado 0} palopISuod
Ajopm si ejun|

Buiins asoym ewiing

Ul JUBSWIBA|OAU Buinuiuod
S}l JO 9SNE29Q PasIUPNIOS
Buleq si jejo] "ejoL
juelo IO ydualid ay} yiim
pabebus osje 444V
‘uodal

ay) wouy Buisie sanss)
ay} uo asuodsal J1vy) 4oy
poyse Usaq aARY ||1YS

9 dg ‘podal aoeadusslo
e Ul Jn0 }9S Se ‘spueg
Je] Ulm pajeidosse ysu
uswisaAu; ay) Buipiebel
HELE

® d€ uim pabebus
44dv1 v Jeuenb uj

‘Wodals 8y Jo ¢ xipuaddy
Ul pauUIBJUOD Bie Ydiym

jo sjieyep — sBuipjoy us}
doy s,punj ayj jo 109dsal
ut AJIAOR JUBWISOAU|
ajqisuodsay bBuipiebal
poJOBJUOD USaQ dABY
ulelsulag aouely “Ajanoe
JUBWISOAU] djgisucdsay
Auedwoo oy1oads Jo sjielap
UIBJUOD JOU S0P MOINDI
ABojens juaLno ¢ Jouenb
uleisuiag aoueljly aut

‘Aianoe

JUBWISaAU] 9|qiIsuodsay
Auedwoo oyoads

JO s|ie}ap uIejuog jou
soop { Jopenb Joj podal
doueuolad Atewuing
jeuoneulsiu} jeyden sy

sojuedwod jamod ‘g 3
9y} JO € aseyd Jopun
‘'suonelwWl| j|eJono

ayl yum aosueldwiod

ul ulewal 0} sipalo
SUOISSIWS |98 40 Ang

0} sajuedwod {enplAlpul
Buimojje pue salisnpul
uiead Aq pojelausb

8Q UBd JBy} SUOISSIWD
oy} Buniw Ag yexew
.opeJ; pue deo,, e ajeaId
0} pepusjui si 514

oy ‘ABojens suoiss|wo
uogJed s,N3 ay}

10 Jusuodwod uepoduwl
ue st s139yL(S13)
awayog buipel |
SUOISSIWT 8y} Jo Joadsal
ui JreueAy pue dnoug
Xei(q 9yl yum pabebus
Auedwod ay} ‘mainay
JjusWUISaAU| { Jouenb
sAjjepl4 Ul 1o jos sy

80/CL/LE Ye anjep
9 siabeuepy pung Aq
P13y saleys jo saquunpn

44dV1

uiglsuiag aouel|y

Jeuoneusaju| jepden

Ajiepi4

(44dV1) wnio4 pun4g uoisuad saijLIoyny jeo07] pue siabeuepy pung ai09
— ¢ Japend ANAROY JUBWISaAU| d]qisuodsay jo uosuiedwon

p Xipuaddy



Page 21

‘8Y9'GLY'L3

anjeA saleys zg/'ge
piay - Ayepid - [ejor
'£98°GA8’ L3FeN|eA

— saJeys 99t' /Gt

play uidjsuiag aouel|ly
oS|IV’ LOL'6EY'T3

anjeA — saleys

0SE' Ll peY jepded
uonippe ULy vS L3
onjeA saleys

260'68 piay - Aepid
- 119YS yoing [eAoy

‘uado doay

0} poaibe aAey sopis
yioq yoiym Auedwoo
3U} YlIM UOIJEDIUNLILLIOD
JO jpuueyd

B paysi|qeiss sey [ejoL
yum Bunsswi s, winio4
By "S8LUNOD J1dy} Ul
sjo9loid 0} JUBWIHWLIOD
s,Auedwod sy} uonisenb
Aew sjuswiussnob

JBYJ0 ‘euling Jo jno
pajnd jejo] ji Ajpuooas
pue eale suladid

ay} Ul ejdoad 000°0S
3y 0} JUSWIHIWLWOD

oy} Ajsii) oiom

Aunod ayj ui Bululewsa.
10} suoiieAlow Jisy}
1ey} papuodsal |ejo |
*AJJUNOD 8y} Ypm sai Ino
0} saluedwod Jo Jequinu

"uodal ay) o

€ Xipuaddy Ui psuiejuoo
aie UoIYM JO Sjielap

— sBuipjoy us) doy s,pun}
3y} Jo joadsal ul Ajanoe
JUBWISOAU} djqIsuodsay
Buipiebai pajorjuoo
usaq aney Ayepi4
"$}S00 UOISSIWD pue
Buneiado Jomoj wo.y
Hjouaqg Aew snyj pue
Jelole Jo s199)) Jomau
AjoAeas uejuiew
dnoub auiie sy se
Jleuely yym pabebus
Ayepi4 Ajusnbasuon
"Z10z Buiuuibag
SUOISSIWS UOljBIAR

Wi M swisyog

ayj ‘uonippe uj ‘awayos
3y} AQ pauleisuoD

aq ||IM SBIJIAIJOB 9SOUM
Auedwoo Ajjin xelq sy}
upm pabebus Ayjepi4
AlBuipioooy '€102

ut Buntejs saouemojje
suoissiwe aseyoind

0} palinbal aq |im

80/ZL/LE e anjep
9 siabeuepy pung Aq

pjay saJteys jo JoquinN

44dV1

uiagjsuiog aoueljly

jeuonjeusaju] jejiden

Ayjepi4




Page 22

£9p (2£021) (00s°21) (000°G1) SJUBLIJSOAUL UO LINJAL JBN
sooioaul siaBeueiy pun4 Jo jdieoal jo Buiutt {(651°1) 85/, 161 00€'? sosuadxa juawabeuew JUSWISBAU|
‘sleBeuepy pun4 InNo Ag Ul paysaaut saiuedwod uodn Juspusda( | 2z9't (562°Z1) (LL¥'pL) (0og‘2L) BLIOOUI JUBWIISOAUY
1JUBWIISOAL] UO suInay
(1o1°1) (Leg‘LL) (0s2'01) (00i‘ct) sloquiaw yjim sbuijeap woly uonippe 18N
(L) 29e'lz ££8°22 002°¢E ainjipuadxa (ejo |
(08) €05 €85 002 sosuadxe aARASIULLIPY
(1) [ v QS SUOIINGUIUOD UO Spunjoy
soeA Buiun pue swn(oA |(569) 1652 z62'e 056°¢ pled sanjea iojsuel}
‘anp swins pue Buuyal yes jo Jaquinu ayy uodn Juspuadsq | 09 czl'c £80'¢ 005'c swns dwn7
"a|qeied sygeusq pue sisuoisuad jo Jaquinu ayj uodn Juspuada( {(G0€) 87502 ££8'02 00062 S)Ijeuaq JoUJ0 puUe suoisudd
:aunyipuadxy
(0£9) (c12'6€) (e85°g¢) (00c'9p) awiooul [e10 |
{ye1) (vL8) {0g4) (006) sjs00 feyde)
salieA Bujwig pue sWNoA | 9v6 {18£'7) {eeg'e) {000'Y) POARORY SSNIeA Jajsuel)
awayos JO 10 pue oyl Buulajsuel) yels jo epeld pue Jaquinu uo yuspusdaq {{£0¢) (0o68°22) (e80°22) (005°2E) suoinqULoY Jakoldwg
aWBYDS JO JN0 pUE Ojul Buiiaisuel] 4jels Jo speld pue Jequinu uo juspuadad |(Gy1°L) (zos'q) (Ziv') (006'8) suolnqLIuo) edkodwg
'S)ijeusq pue suolnquUIuoD
awionuy
0003 0003 0003 000.3
suoneLiea jo suojeueidxy | Q) pouad 0} oL ol 196png
(-) JopunysonQ  |poliad o) lemoy |pouad o) ueld | 60/8002

(6002 AMVNNVT 40 AN3) 0} AOIY3d - LNIWIDVNVIN L3D0NG

aNNd SNOISNId

S XIGN3IddV




Page 23 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Coursi

Agenda item: [NO ]
Pensions Committee On 19t March 2009

Report Title: Fund Administration Update

Report of Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational Development

7

C 4t
x..‘//:;é g”;g %wsk

¥ 3

J " Stuart Young
Assistant Chief Executive P.O.D

Signed

Contact Officer : | M Benson Pensions Manager (0208 489 3824 )

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the Report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To consider regulatory changes affecting the administration of the Local Government
Pension Scheme together with relevant issues covered in circulars issued by the
Local Government Pensions Committee (LGPC) and Department for Communities
and Local Government (DCLG).

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

3. State links with Council Plan Priorities and actions and / or other Strategies
3.1 DCLG Consultation on Cost Sharing Mechanism
3.1.1 Following consultation in May 2008, DCLG notified their intention to have a dry run of the

model fund to provide an opportunity for all parties to see how effective it will be in
benchmarking future costs of the LGPS.

3.1.2 Data for the model Fund was provided by Administering Authorities via their actuaries.

3.1.3 The results of the dry run were published in December and showed a Model Fund Cost
of 12.7% which is below the proposed capped cost for future service of 14%. DCLG
have commented that this preliminary result may possibly be optimistic.

3.1.4 DCLG also issued draft regulations to set the framework within which the model fund will
operate. The Council’s response is attached as Appendix 1. Since making this response,
the LGA and the LGE have also voiced concern at the proposed timescales being
imposed on administering authorities and have suggested that any adjustment to fund
valuation results should be reviewed twelve months after each valuation date. This will
allow time for valuation data to be properly cleansed before being submitted for use in




Page 24

3.1.5

3.1.6

3.2
3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

the Model Fund.

On 11" February 2009 DCLG wrote to all administering authorities emphasising the need
to improve data flow between the employing bodies and the administering authority.
DCLG asked that the period between now and the next valuation date be utilised to
smooth out known problems and in particular to enter into Administration Agreements
(SLAs) which can be used to impose fines on employer’s who fail to supply timely and
accurate data.

Work is in hand to ensure the timely receipt of end of year returns and member data from
employing bodies and school payroll providers. The template Administration Agreement
will be provided to Pensions Committee for approval.

Equitable Life Compensation Payments.

In July 2008 the Parliamentary Ombudsman published a report into the regulatory
supervision of Equitable Life. The report highlighted instances of maladministration
and injustice on the part of the regulatory bodies

The Ombudsman’s main recommendation is that the Government should
establish and fund a scheme to compensate those who are assessed to have
been adversely affected by the maladministration.

In December 2008, the government announced plans to appoint a High Court
judge to decide which policy holders should be compensated for their
disproportionate losses.

3.3 Pensions Drop-in Session

3.3.1

3.3.2

On 27" January staff working in the main administrative buildings in Wood Green were
invited to attend a drop-in session to meet Pensions Officers and representatives of our
AVC providers. Over 90 scheme members attended.

This was a test run for future sessions which will be targeted at staff who do not
currently belong to the scheme.

3.4 Survey of Councillor Members

3.4.1

3.4.2

A survey of pension provision for Councillors in England was conducted by the
Employers Organisation in 2004. This showed that of 4311 councillors eligible to join the
LGPS, 912 (21.15%) took up the option. The survey conducted in 2008 showed that of
4062 councillors eligible to join, 1090 (26.83%) took up the option.

For Haringey Council, of the councillors under age 75 eligible to join, 22 have taken up
the option (29.33%.

3.5 Merger of CONEL and Enfield College

3.5.1

Merger talks between CONEL and Enfield College are at an advanced stage. Subject to
Ministerial agreement, it is anticipated that the merger will take place on 1% August
2009.

It is expected that seventy five staff from Enfield College will be TUPE transferred to
CONEL on that date, and the respective actuaries for Haringey and Enfield Council’s will
agree a bulk transfer payment to the Haringey Fund as required by the scheme
regulations. Hymans Robertson have advised that the bulk transfer payment would be
calculated to fully fund the transferring liabilities. CONEL have confirmed that they will
wait for the outcome of the merger/transfer terms before seeking further advice on their
longer term funding position and employer contribution rate

3.6 Receipt of Emplovee and Employer Contributions

3.7

Receipt of employee and employer contributions from the Employing Bodies and School
Payroll Providers is monitored to ensure compliance with statutory requirements. Receipt
of contributions is required by the 19" of the month following the month in which the
deductions are made. The compliance statement at Appendix 3 has been updated to




Page 25

confirm the position at 31t December 2008.

4. Recommendations
4.1 .That the Administration Report update be noted

5. Reason for Recommendations
5.1 Not applicable

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not applicable

7. Summary

7.1 This report updates the Committee on general administration issues arising from the
Local Government Pension Scheme.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1. The Chief Financial Officer concurs with the Service financial comments that are
detailed in paragraph 13.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and has
no specific comment to make.

10.Head of Procurement

10.1 (Not Applicable)

11. Equalities & Community cohesion Comments
11.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report

12.Consultation

12.1 The Employees Side have been consulted on the content of this report and have
commented that they support the response to CLG in Appendix 1 of this report.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 There are no anticipated liabilities likely to fall on the Fund arising from the CONEL/
Enfield College merger. CONEL will cover any funding liabilities through their
employer contributions.

14.Use of appendices / Tables and photographs
14.1 Appendix 1 is the Council's response to the DCLG letter of 27" Nov. 2008

Appendix 2 is the number of Early Retirements agreed under the Councils Policy
Statement.

Appendix 3 is the Compliance Statement




Page 26

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

( List background documents)
(also list reasons for exemption or confidentiality (if applicable)
15.1 None :




Page 27

Appendix 1
Our Ref: PEN/IMB
Divya Patel Your Ref:
Workforce, Pay and Pensions 2, Email Pensions.mailbox@haringey.gov.uk
5" Floor, Direct Line 0208 489 3824
Eland House,

This matter is being dealt with by:-
Bressenden Place, | M Benson

London, SW1E 5DU

8" December 2008

Dear Ms Patel

Local Government Pensions Scheme
Consultation on Sustaining the LGPS in England and Wales

The Council has already agreed the principle of have a Shared Cost Mechanism as part
of the LGPS funding arrangements. We await the outcome of the ‘Dry Run’ on the
model fund to which this authority has contributed its data.

Regarding the draft LGPS (amendment) Regulations 2009 we are concerned that the
time scales for submitting data to GAD and the deadline for GAD to report on its
findings are very tight.

The Department will be aware of the problems experienced by Administering Authorities
in receiving data from their employing bodies and from schools which use their own
payroll providers. It is pulling this externally controlled data together and then cleansing
that data to the standard required by the actuary which impedes the valuation process
and which in turn will impact adversely on the proposed timescales.

We are also concerned that the budget making process in a valuation year may be
hindered by the need to have reference to the Secretary of States guidance as required
by draft regulation 36 A (1). Budget making starts in November of each year and reports
are presented to Council in January which is the earliest date that any guidance can be
issued.

There is an alternative model put forward by the Hymans Robertson who act as the
Fund actuary which would obviate the need for the model fund and the inbuilt delays
which it appears to manifest.

We await the results of the ‘dry run’ on the model fund following which the Council may
wish to make further submissions to the Secretary of State.

Yours sincerely

Cllr Gmmh Rahman Khan
Chair of Pensions Committee.



Page 28

Appendix 2

Haringey Council
Pension Fund

Early Retirements 1 April 2008 to 31% December 2008

Cost of Added

Approved by Number of Basic Capital Total Cost
Section 151 Officer Cases Cost Years
Early Retirement 21 £479,000 £0 £ 479,000
Flexible Retirement 5 £0 £0
Sub -Total 26 £479,000 £0 £479,000
Approved by Number of | Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
Members Cases Cost Years
Early Retirement 1 £218,000 £0 £218,000
Flexible Retirement 0 £0 £0 £0
Sub Total 1 £218,000 £0 £218,000
Employing Number of Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
Bodies Cases Cost Years
Early Retirement 2 £58,000 £0 £58,000
Flexible Retirement £0 £0 £0
Sub-Total 2 £58,000 £0 £58,000
Total For Haringey Council and Employing Bodies
29 £755,000 £0 £755,000

The discretion to release benefits early has been exercised in accordance with the
relevant employing bodies Policy Statement and the Capital costs have been paid into
the Fund within the timescale agreed by the Fund actuary.

Appeals Report to 31% December 2008 ,

Appeals Process Quarterly Report Number | Upheld Not Upheld/ On
7 Open ! - Closed Going

Stage 1 Appeal 2 2 0

Stage 2 Appeal 3 3 0

Pensions Ombudsman 0 0 0




Page 29

Appendix 3

Pensions Scheme Regulations The scheme is administered in compliance
with the provisions of the scheme

Local Government Pension Scheme . .
regulations and relevant advice.

Regulations (as amended)

Data Protection Data held on records maintained by the
Pensions Team is registered in
compliance with the relevant Data
Protection Legislation

Disclosure of Information The scheme is administered in compliance
with the Disclosure of Information
Regulations 1996 (as amended) and
relevant advice.

The Occupational Pensions
Schemes (Disclosure of Information)
Regulations 1996

Member Communication Communication with members and
employers is conducted in accordance
with the Communications Policy approved
by Pensions Panel on 23 June 2008

Best Practice The scheme is administered having regard
to the Best Practice Principles published
by the UKSC

Receipt of contributions from employing bodies;

Employing bodies are informed that they have a statutory duty to remit pension
contributions to the Fund no later then the 19" of the month following the month in
which the deductions are made.

For the quarter ending 31 December 2008, the receipt of contributions from the
Employing Bodies and Schools with their own Payroll Providers has been checked
by the Head of Finance (Budget Management, Treasury and Pensions) and have
been received within the statutory time-limit.

Settlement of employee benefits:

Employee benefits are settled within 10 working days of all paperwork being
received in line with performance standards approved and monitored by the Head of
Personnel

Customer Satisfaction Surveys:

Customer satisfaction surveys are planned for this year, and on a regular basis
thereafter.



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 19" March 2009

Report Title: Admission of Workforce Facilities to the Haringey Pension Fund

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): Not Applicable -

Report of: Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive People &
Organisational Development

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose
1.1 To approve the admission of Workforce Facilities Ltd as transferee admitted body
participating in the Haringey Council Pension Fund from 15t April 2009.

1.2 This results from the TUPE transfer of security staff employed by Mittie Security
Services to the above-mentioned contractor.

Recommendations

2.1 That Members agree to the admission of Workforce Facilities Ltd as a transferee
admitted body to the Fund from 15t April 2009

2.2 That the agreement is a closed agreement such that no new members can be
admitted.

2.3 That the contractor is required to provide a Bond to the value of £26,000 to be
reviewed by the Fund actuary on an annual basis.

2.4 That final approval to the terms of this Admission Agreement be delegated to the
Chief Financial Officer.

Report Authorised by:
Gerald Almeroth
Chief Financial Officer

and by Stuart Young < )
Assistant Chief Executive P.O.D




Page 32

Contact Officer: | M Benson Pensions Manager 0208 489 3824.

3. Head of Legal Services Comments

3.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. The
recommendations set out in the report follow the general power available to the
Council to make an admission agreement with any transferee admission body and
the conditions that will apply to such an agreement set out in the Local Government
Pension Scheme Administration Regulations 2008

3.2 The Admission Agreement and Bond have been drafted by the Council's legal
services. The Bond document has been drafted to protect the Fund against the
commercial failure of Workforce Facilities Ltd based on an actuarial assessment of
the pension liabilities provided by the Fund Actuary.

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

4.1 Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008

4.2 Draft Admission Agreement

4.3 Report from Hymans Robertson on Bond and Contribution Rate Assessment.

4.4 Reasons why this report is exempt Not Applicable

5. Strategic Implications

5.1 There are no strategic implications arising from this report

6. Financial Implications

6.1 The Council’s actuary has assessed a contribution rate for the contractor
as 28% and a Bond value of £26,000 which will be reviewed annually. The
Bond is in place to protect the fund against the commercial failure of the
company.

6.2 The contractor is required to meet future service costs as reflected in the
above-mentioned contribution rate. The past service deficit remains with
the Charitable Trust which will reimburse the Fund for any related costs

7. Legal implications

7.1 Workforce Facilities Ltd is being admitted as a transferee admission body
as defined in regulation 6(2) of the Local Government Pension Scheme
(Administration) Regulations 2008.

8. Equalities Implications

8.1 There are no equalities implications arising from this report




9.

Page 33

Consultation

9.1 The Employees Side have been consulted and state that they have no

10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

11.

objection to this Admission Agreement.

Background

On 1%t August 2002 Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust entered into a
contract for security services with Trident Security Ltd which is currently
Mittie Security Services. This contract has now been awarded to
Workforce Facilities Ltd with effect from 1%t April 2009. The contract is for
three years with the option to extend for a further two years.

Of the three scheme members originally TUPE transferred to Trident
Security Ltd, one remains as an active member of the Fund.

This admission agreement is with a private contractor where service is
being transferred by means of a contract. The contractor is thereby a
‘transferee admission body’ as defined in regulation 6 of the Local
Government Pension Scheme Administration Regulations 2008.

The agreement will be a ‘closed agreement’ under which only the
remaining member of the LGPS who is employed on the contract, will be
eligible for admission to the Local Government Pension Scheme. On this
basis, the actuary has set the employer contribution rate for future service
at 28%. Changes increasing the required contribution rate are only paid
for by the contractor if they are changes they have made. All other
consequential contribution increases above 28% will be met by Alexandra
Palace Charitable Trust.

The regulations require that the contractor provides an indemnity bond to
protect the fund should the agreement terminate early. The value of the
Bond is determined by actuarial assessment and is agreed between the
parties. The review and provision of the Bond is an employer cost. The
Council’s actuary has put a value on the Bond of £26,000. The Bond
protects the Fund against potential early retirement on redundancy costs
should the company fail commercially.

Any actions taken that require payment of a capital cost will be recovered
through the normal charging process. The actuary will take account of the
contractor’s discretionary policy including early and ill health retirements
when setting it’s employer contribution rate at future fund valuations.

As the final details of the application for admission are still under review,
Members are asked to approve the delegation of final approval to the
Chief Financial

Conclusion

11.1 Members are asked to approve the recommendations and that there are

12.
12.1

sufficient controls and measures in place to protect the Fund.

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs
There are no appendices to this report



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Fund performance report
	7 Fund Administration Update
	8 Admission agreement for Workforce Facilities Ltd

